
 

NIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA     

Undergraduate Council     

Agenda for November 27, 2023     
     

     

TO:     Members, Undergraduate Council     

FROM: Ronald Bernard   

SUBJECT:     Agenda for Meeting on Monday, November 27, 2023 at 3:00 p.m., via   

                        Microsoft Teams     

     

Join Microsoft TEAMS Meeting    

+1813-694-2079  United States, Tampa (Toll)     

Phone Conference ID: 190 493 275#      
  

1. Welcome and Announcements – Council Chair    

   

2.  Approval of Minutes from November 13, 2023 minutes –     

   

                 3.  Informational Items –     
  

1. Sales Undergraduate Certificate Termination - Cynthia Brown Hernandez 

2. B.A. Interdisciplinary Education (and 11 associated concentrations) Terminations – Cynthia 

Brown Hernandez 

3. AMS - 4940 - Internship in American Studies – Course or Attribute Discontinue 

4. EDE - 4943 - Alternative Setting Field Experience – Course or Attribute Discontinue  

5. EML - 4421 - Internal Combustion Engines – Course or Attribute Discontinue 

6. FLE - 4940 - Internship: Foreign Language Education – Course or Attribute Discontinue 

7. QMB - 3701 - Computational Methods in Business – Course or Attribute Discontinue 

8. SYA - 4121 - 





2. Course Change Form: (Need Reviewers Assigned) 

1. CGN - 4851C - Concrete Construction Materials  

2. EEL - 4206L - Electromechanical Energy System Lab  

 

3. Program Change Form: (Need Reviewers Assigned) 

        1. Medical Laboratory Sciences B.S. 

 

 


